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MY

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

. ‘ Y,

. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONS IDERING:

o | . CASE NO. 459

THE, . APPLICATION OF ELLIOTT—HAIL o
FOR AN ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION ~ < P
TO DUALLY COMPLETE AND PRODUCE ,
‘THEIR FEDERAL ELLIOTT NO. H-2-R

LOCATED IN THE SEiNE%-SEc. 31, .

TWP., 24 S., RGE. 38 E., N.M. P M.,

LEA COUNTY. NEW MEXICO IN THE

WEST DOLLAR HIDE POOL.’

.+ SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF FRANK O, FLLIOTT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
Sawrale, = 8S
'COUNTY OF-GHA¥ES )

. Frank Oa’EIliOttGBeing first duly sworn upon oath states: |

1. ‘That Elliott-Hall Federal Elliott No. H-2-R (subject

well) wad drilled 330 feet south of the L. E,.Eiliqtt’Federal
_Elliott No. 1-H. | B

2, That the affiant witnessed two drillstem tests con-~
ducted by'HalliburéQn,Oil Well bementing Cbmpény on the L. E.
Elliott Federal Elliott No, 1-H (located ir the center of the
SE{NE4 Sec. 31, Twp. 24 S., Rge. 38 E., N.M.P.M.) on December 12,
1951 and December 23, 1951, respectively. That true and correct

copies of the "Service Reports" received concerning séid tesls

are attached hereto and marked Elliott—Hall Exhibits Nos. 3 anﬂ
_ 4 and by reference incorporated as a part hereof.
3., That sald drillstem-tests‘reflect the following with
respéét to the bottoh holeypressures shown in the zones tested:
| TEST NUMBER; SECTION TESTED: 15 MINUTE BUILD-UP:
No. 1 (18006)  35841-3665¢ 1381 pes.ds
No. 2 (18492)  3660!-3756! 269 pes.i,
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‘My cowmjssion expires.

log ‘comparison, the two _sectiors te ed“inwgheﬂN s—i=H-are—the
same two sectionS‘encountered in the subject well and referred

to in previous testimony as being the Upper—Queen and Lower-

Frank O. EI1i0tt —~
SUBSCRIBED AND 'SWORN TO Before me this 4 677 day of
December, 1952. o

Queen sections.
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|Inasn>mch\‘ as no vrepres;ntativé of operator was present on March i'?, =
V1953,’=’v'vh_e,n the ease was cailed;for; hearing, and upon motion of
: stanolizid 011 and Gas Company, " who céixtesbed,the é.ppliéaﬁion at-its

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING . -
GALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVAT ION -

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: CASE NO. 459
o - ORDER NO.
THE APPLICATION OF ELLIOTT-HALL - ;

FOR AN CRDER GRANTING PERMISSION

TO DUALLY COMPLETE AND PRODUCE
THEIR FEDERAL ELLIOTT NO. ¥ilim H-2-R
WELL LOCATED IN SE/4 NE// SECTION 31,
TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, IN THE WEST -
DOLLARHIDE POOL.

ORDER OF DISMISSAL
BY THE COMMISSION: B

\This matter came on for hearing at Santa Fe, New Mexico, & at 9 a.m.

.....

cn December 16, 1952, and on Fébruary 17, 1953, and March 17, 1953.

original hearing, Shat the application be,%sed, -there appearing
.no obgection or x‘éply to saﬁe, » )

¢

[Tt is therefors ordered that Gase No. 459 be, and the same hereby is

dismissed without prejudice.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on thisf = day of April, 1953.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Edwin L. Mechem, ‘Chairman

E. 8. Walker, ! T
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- prepared and will'he filed witnin the next ten days,
that thia letter,serve as g

as the fbrmal applicat101 may be submitted.

Box 1681
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Novembher 17, 1952

State of New Mexico

011 Conservation Commission
State Capitol

Santa Fe, New Mexico

‘Attn: R, R. Spurrier °

Geﬂtiemen:

It i3 hereby respectfully reuuested that the followlng matter be
placed .on the Docket for the Necerier Hearing before the New Mexico

011 Gonsevation Commission:

" DUAL COMPLETION - for the Elliott-Hall Federal Elliott # R-2-H,
2310 feet from the North li{na and 660 feet from the East: line of

Section 31, ¥, 24 S, - R, 38 E., N.M.P. M., Lea County, New Mexico. '

. ‘Dual . completion to be. effected ‘Gas from the upper Queenf formatlon
and 0il from the lower Qneen{ formation. ‘

Formal ﬂpplicatiqn for Dual Ccmoletion is in the process of being

It {e- requested
pplication ‘for the hearing until such’ time

Sincerely yours.

EILJOTW-HALL

Oou PrdeegSs

Ora R. 4all, Jr.
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The manner

vay zoness

and method of the proposed dual ¢

. Feasible end practicale

Logs and coring data will be

fact that the upper and lower

pool are yyo separate and distinct pay ZOnNeHs

presented ab thé:hea‘ri‘
Queens sections in the

Gonservation Gommission o maintain seperation of grédni:tton"
from the two ‘ ‘ :

ompletion is mec.h.émica.li'y~

%o sapport the
\iest Dollarhide

W
5

.\‘ | =
- ' - ORA R HALL, dRe
erANK o T pHoNE 3-8837
BRI . N Ve . .
ELLIOTT-HALL Cooe’ )4
Sovember 28, 1952 o ]
Ret  Application b0 Dually Completes
: Elliot_tg-ﬂall Federal E1liott H-2-R
West ]?ollarh}de l‘iald
Lea County, Yew Mexico
o ¢
[} Gonse'r-f@tion, Conmigsion ¢
state of Hew Mexico .
Santa Fe, Xew Mexico
Gentlemeni , _ N
- By means Of tnis application Prak O. g1liott snd OFa B. Halls Jr.
wish to state the following: : ‘ »
(a) Blllbt’g-‘-ﬁgif ‘Federsl ElllotV E-2-R ocated in $he SE}NEE section 31 .
Townehip 2L South, Range 38 jé,.s_t,hl;ea County, was cq;j:pleted October 16507,
952, at & total depth of 3752 feet, . The well ‘has 5k¥ caeing get &b L
_ 2560 feet. Elevation of the derrick floor was 314k feet. .
-;f&‘ (v) The subject well was completegq, 8¢ an oil well fp_r‘od,xvming in vhe oped
, Q, . hole section from 3680 to 5762 feet from Vhe lower Queens formations
o e (c) = The applicant propoges b0 dually complete the well to produce oil £TORY.
h ¢ the lower Qaeens formation through the yubing and gas from the upper. =
. Queens through the tobing~casing anmlus in the following panners
(1) ‘set a formatlon Atype»p(w‘.c-'."-}‘ in the hard section at an approximate
. depth of 3680 Teet b0 separate the two pay 2zones. 2 '
() -« Granting of. this a.ppllca’o‘lon‘for_lﬁermisé_ion to produce the well as.a
‘dual completion with’ oii from the lower Qo.eens formation and gas from’
the upper ne formatlion is in the 1n_terest of conservati.on and
protection of correlative rightss ‘ :
o) The appiicant will comply with a}l rules and reglationso’f,ktneﬂ Few
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“'0il Oonservatioun Commissiem - Wawemher 28; 1952 .. . Page No. 2

. Therefore, Frank 0. Elliott and Ora RB. Hall, Jr. regest that the
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commigsion set a certaln ‘day upon which this
application may be hesrd and after said hearing to grent permisslon in
order that the applicant pay duslly complete the subject well as yrroposed
in this sppiication, ’ : .

‘Respectfully submitted,

o o - ELLIOTT-EALL

-

““Frank 0. Blliott, Partner
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__Elliott-Federal __ 1 2 Permian Drlz. Co.  New Mexico
- ] - COMPANY : DISTRICT

AL

~  FormationTesting ~
i . “Service Report”

s




LEASR

Elljiott~Federal

Permian Drlg. Co.

New Mexd co

COMPANY DASTRICY

_ West Dollarhida

;Lea

New Mexico

';}?:r::,: e e = =
R RS

Two States Drlg.

il

i
Gofiuunq¢p”

Formzuon 'rmed L

"”- FL Size Drill Plpe

Qlic _
'“ Bottomchoke o

l

. 9 Size Hook
Wtﬂ Packer

3756'

Cmllme
‘-_:_36.5V' 4

7-7/8"

lmu&oa

Ot WELL CEMEMTING COMPARY |{H0W00

‘ | Date
g
| Ticket No.

_12e23-51 |
18492
- Hobbz- |

HOLE & 1*00! DATA o 1 Kind of Job

Pcffmuons_l Bottoai

Qpen Hole
#215.00 ]

| Top : - i i

Prker Dcpth =

Lirer or ‘ ) .
. Rathole Size - = \

Queen Sands

A

Snu D l'..
- Watt Mﬂ

Office.

CF

- Corrected

l PR
" PRD
5 Dcwcc No.

' Size & Length Auchor _

psi REMARKS: |

2696

wirerrm 25 | 62

i -

189

i
P*‘—:: '

269

‘649 1669

Tecchmtw 15 Min.,

e e J -

¢
i

p.s.i.

p.s.l. Amount of Blraket

3271

83' x 6t" DeC 13' x 5—3/4" HOWCO»M ‘ 'nmu,:
Opened tool with fair blow and contlnued throughou*

None

43" Ex, Hole. paucuwn 4

Size |
Surlace Choke

fsm

_ Pilot Valve

pabl qugas or fluid to surface.

... 0il & gas cut mud,

Ali depths measured from

;Q«nnd. : U I

¥
SR I —

$ 75.00

i Safety )oml s

Emeoldcr

SE:TTer T “4“'“"‘}
{Hﬁm~_

‘,.-

N 6i"‘-‘"’£{ W
" Ex. Hole

™,
s/en '

“F.'D, Elliott]
J E

groeyy
! (Carroll|
teét.‘;j
»Recovered 196' drlg.: mud and 224" ;

f

Rotary Table

HO'WQ) D93 ll-—&ud\wmern 189‘(‘. IOu !-Sl
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R T S i




PRESSURE

L3

v




1. 1 - __Permian Drlg, Co, __Now Maxico

RN

‘

Ty

~ OIL WELL CE

. Formation Testing
- “Service Report”

P

: [
.
<
W PEEL = N R O

ME

NTING CO. ..

N
.
)
o 5
i
o
i
e e py




_lea

West, Doll_arhids.-_ .

2

. Casing -

i'l‘op

. Periocations ||

Kisdofjob

Open Hole

Top

Packer Depth

if Packer Depth

9.0

Chemical Base

Tos.-gal.

Formation Tested

Queen >

| Size Drill Pipe

43" Ex. Holew b ciun

LA Ex,

. MUDDATA | PeSme o 7-7/8" :_ﬂgs_a_g_‘__w-_-

Holo

‘ﬁ‘;‘" .

50T 6k

- |
. S . i'

v 35 . we) Boom Choke é"'__ﬁv Sutsechoke 1" 4 s
i 1z .umcau _1/_12 i) T v L T R T

$215,00

24 B, Clack uo. 1020

1
f

3173

7 BEMW.P,

Blanked
o 6x

‘smaua;mmb«' 56! x 64" DG 25' DG _

. REMARKS;

Opened tool with _good blow.

| o

5390.00

.

Recovcred 51.0‘ oil & gas cut mud.

* W‘unaaed Dy ‘ F El.;iot.t

Fo W Brid_gta

T

im - - e G S Ry AU Y
AT v
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’

No. Folders

All depths measured from

Rotary Table
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PRESSURE

Each Horizontal Line Equal to 1000 p.s.i.
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. FRANK O, ELLIOTT . - DRA R, HALL, Jn.

- PRONE 3-8827
PHONE 1088 BOX 1681,

uaxX 70%

RoswklL, N. M, BANTA FE, N M,

-,

EI.I.I‘EI:TT'HA'LL Z 5/

November 28, 1952 -

- Re$ Application to Dually Complets,
Ellloit-Hall Federal ¥lliott B-2-R -
Vest Doliarhide Field
Lea Coumty, i‘n Nexise

i » 01 _Mtiu Commission

v Btcts of New Nexieo
Saltn Ye, Now Noxico
a1 ot ae §

WEUAGIR W I U g

_ h neans of this application Frank 0. llliott and On R. Eall. Jr.
v&uh to state the folloving!

{a) lluott-&..l Yoderal Ziliott E-2-R iscated in the ﬂ}lﬂ Seotien 32,
L Towmship 24 South, Range 38 Jast, Les Oouniy, was Wmm:s.-
: 1952, at a total deptk of 5752 feet. mmnmsi'mmmux
. : 3560 feet. Rlswation of the derrick floor wss 31& foss.

; _ o (» msnb:octnnmmot&uuoumnpnhnhghmm
S ' » holomttmfrau}‘aotoy’izf«tmmlmwfomno&

o : : -mmwtmezuwmmmmmm-tuw
. Wmm%wm”umranmum .

-‘(1) S-tntor-matrpomnmuramtmamamx:-u
/ dopth of 3600 feet to separste the two pay zones. :

(4) COrantiag of this application fer punhmntcpm&u‘ the well as & -
dusl cempletion with oi) frem the lowsr (ueess formatios and gas frem
ths upper Queens formation is in the interest of comuoa aad
protection of correlative rights.

L ’ (o) e applicant vm comply with all rulaes and roa.httm of the New
L N . Nexico 01l Jonservation Commiesior $c maintaln mm of Maa

O S (£)  The mammer and method of the preposed dusd oe-phtm 1s mechanicelly
: S _ feasible and praciical.

() Togs and corizg data will be presented st the hearing to sappors the .
fact that mwmmm-uemumvmmw
pool are twe uputo and Msthut DAY ToNS3.

m c{)ﬂqcnvr\“fﬁ‘ LK }h u‘!a l(»

_SANTA Ft, HEW FAERCTE
!(r'—'jw - L 'J‘JAJJ‘. “; 1‘;\
{ N “
l, 1]

[

. v {s) Tha applicant proposes to dually complete the well [ W \,1.1 t!'nn v



011 Conservabion Commission Xovember 28, 1952

Moumaamummam wpen which fhis
4oR may B¢ heard and after maid hearing %o pornission in
mummmwmu-mmmuwnuumu
cmuawn-
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ELLIOTT-HALL ° AR,
‘ T 4

P, 0. BOX 1631 , E
SANTA !’E. NEW MEXICO i
December 30, 1952 ey,
’ - ' L7 //f/";”'

»Oll Conservatxon Cominission
“ _Santa Fe. New Mex1co '

- Att: R. R. Spurrier

’ l-’: P . . oo
‘ Gentlemen: ' : _ ‘ 4
" , Additmnal ewdencé has been obtained on our Case No.- 439. This
¢ Case requested an 011 gas dual completxon. 7 - S
R - . _;;' . o
: SR : We respecifully request that Case No. 459 be reopened at’ the Feb-
e ruary 177 1953 hﬁarmg. .
’ Yours truly;, -
\ "ELLIOTT -HALL
R I R et
. ORHeih ' . - OraR. Hsll, Jr.

‘ v [" ‘}‘,J“' ;—“E’ff.':{._,./—"'.lf -‘*‘»iﬂ Ll / v !(_.(”4 .&{?}’(‘1 v;J& '?'! LR l’ e

FRANK O. RLLIOTY ) ' o " SUITE 71, SBENA PLAZA
ORA R, HALL, JR. , . PHONE 3-8101
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BEFORE THE
STATE OF NEW MEXTIUO

Santa Fe, New Mexico
March 17, 1953

CASE NO. L59

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

" war 3 01088 |
i

[ TR S R & [} [ sz

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
CO_I\'R‘T REPORYERS

| .nOQoM oA £L_CORTEZ BLOG.

PHONES 7-9645 AND 5.9054¢
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO




A there is no one to appear. then the Commlss1on ‘lnust assume that no

" BEFORE THE >
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO -

March 17, 1953

In the Matter of

Elllott Hall by its request wag’ permitted
reopening. of hearing in which permission
was requested to effect dual completions
of Elliott~Hall (Fed.) Well HE-2-R, SE NE
31-245-38E, NMPM, (West Dollarhlde-Queen
Pool) to Droduce 0il from lower Queen,
gas from upper Queen. .

. .

{Continued from Feb. l7’by;request of Hgll.). No. 459

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

(Notlce of publlcatlon read by Mr. Graham)

MR. SPURRIER: Is there anyone €0 appear in this case. Ir

one is 1nterested in it. _ 1 _
| MR. SMITH: We contested this application at its first in-

ceﬁfion.> This 'is the éecond timé it has been on the dbékét for a
reheariﬁg.: I would i?ke to ask that it be dismissed. I represent
Stanolind. |

MR. RAY: C. J..Ray with The Texas Company. I would like
to concur with Mr. Smith's request. |

MR. SPURRIER: Is.there any other comment in this céSe.

This case was continued for the purpose of taking more testimony.

For the lack of anyone to present testimony or make a statement,

MR;'SPURRiEﬁ: The next case on tne docket is case No. h59«

S ADADEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES .

COURY REFPORTERS ™
ROOM 108.1086, EL CORTEZ BLDG
PHONES 7-9645 AND 5.9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

ma e

AP ERC I p

Lot e A

o T e T
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dismiss the case w1thout prejudice.

and with Mr. Smith's and Mro Ray's motion, the Commission will

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, hereby c

number ed l and 2, constltute a complete and accurate

going pages,
e 011 Conservatwon Comm1331on

record“df:the proceedlngs before th

of New Mexico, in Ccase No. 459, on March 17, 1953, to tne best of

my knowledge, skill and ébility.

2N .
L i
£

4§Z;:J‘¢Q.4a~a;~JLL‘4
= REPORTER T

‘ertify that the foref

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCJATES

S S e e e s ~nioYT REPORTERS
ROOM 105-106. EL 'CORTEZ BLDG.

PHONES 7-9645 AHD 5-9546

ALBUQUERGQUE. NEY! MEXICO
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. BEFORE THE
SERVATTON COMMISSION

2ONS
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

o

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
~ “CASE NO. 459 -
’ 3 ~ February 17, 1953

Aty
s ‘

E. E. GREESON
ADA DEARNLEY
2DURT RECDRTIERS
s0X 1308
PHONES 5-9422 AND §-7546
ALSURQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
- February 17, 1953

In the Matter of:

1 (Readvertised) Elliott-Hall by its request

wais permitted reopening of hearing in which

permission was requested to effect dual com-

pletion of Elliot-Hall (Fed.) Well H-2«R,

SE NE 31-24S<38E, WMPM (West Dollarhide- No. 459
Queen Pool) to produce oil from lower Queen,

“gas from uppei Queen.

TRANSCRIPT OF. HEARING

(MR. GRAHAN READS Notice of Publication.)

0. R. Hall: I am O. R. Hall, I would like to ask for a
continuation of 30 days in which time we will compile additional
information on this request.

MR. SPURRIER: Is there an objection to Mr. Hall's motion?

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ;ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO .

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript
of hearing on Case No. 459, before the 0Oil Conservation Commig-
sion, State of New Mexico, at Santa Fe on February 17, 1953, is
a true and correct record of the same to the best of my knowledg
skill and ability, '

L

DATED at Albuquerque, N. M. thingAtsﬂday of February, 1953.|

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES

COURT REPORTERS -
ROCM 103.1086. EL CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND 5.9546

~ECALBUGUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

lIf not, the case will be:continued.to the regulér March hearing,'
_March 17th. |

W

B

YA NS e S R 5 S

R




N

et 5

E. E. SREESON

ADA DEARNLEY
COURT REFORTERS
20X 1303
PHONES 5-9422 AND 5-2546
ALBUQUERDUE, NEW MEXICO




| N BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION comsszon Tl
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

. ”.Blli.ott-ﬁﬂ%;c &Pglieatioif:rta o R
S s I on o o _

T RIZ wellh S e - _Ag.m usv
o . vest-Dollarhide-queer Pool, to

b *oduce 01l from lower Queen -

N R 0‘1 mﬂ:cmwm rovmssm
l R - orution, ges from uppor Quon. - 'SA,,;‘_,._F;; %WAMEX‘CO
!,~', - to . g " . B

DEC 29 1952

et e g un_;_, vl
\ r o Dccelbor 16, 195! . '

. ‘E‘r/"’ o ""-"-,

e ESFO'REg Hon. Ed. Noehon, eonner md chum
| Hon; Re R, Spmior. D.'u-octm' and I‘nber

. emeves eseven T ' TR

sui's oF _m MEXICO

- commr oF mnum.o |

baring before the 011 Conservaticy

o ST, - of New Mexieo is a true record of a11 uttcrn ‘therein eon-
- ‘ to.:lnoé %06 the best of ny howhdgo 8kill, and o.hility.

nm at ubnqmrqm, New Mexi co, Doconbor & 1952.

Zé

Hetary Public

PR S I HRREEY CERTIFY That the witm trmcript ot pnbu.e o
i R : #8ion of the Stk e

.{\-‘. - R l!y comiuion Bxpiroa: 8-!1.~56

‘Hon, Guy Sheperd, Lamd Commissioner snd !inhor A

b e e
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MR.'SPURRIER: Thé next case on the docket is No. 449,
(Mr. Graham reads the notice of publication)
ﬁR, HUNFER: If the Commission please, my name is Gporge H.

Hunker with the flrm of Hervey, Dowell and Hlnkel Roswell, New

”Mexlco. And we represent in thls connectlon Elliott & Hall who

,havefdled an appllcatlon in Case No. 459 lor pcrm1331on to dual]y

complete the Federal - Elliott Hall R-2 well for 0il in the lower

- Queen formatlon and gas in the upper Queen form&tion.

..._—-_._ --._-_...-....—-

having first*been duly Shorn, teSLllled as - follows. s

DIRECT EXAMINATION

"By MR. HUNKER:

Q oState'your’name?
A Frank Eiliott. }
ElQ‘ What is your occupation, Mr; Ellictté5“
lA Independent operator and partner of the rartnership of
Elllott and Hall.
Q What is the location of the E]llort Hall Federal No., 2-R?

A It is located in the SOLth .€ast north east of Sectlon 31

'Townshlp 24 South hange 38 bast.

Q@ Can you glve the Commission the exact fittage location of

that well?

A In that 40 acre tract, it is located 660 feet from the east

- line and 330 feet from the south llne.

Q When was this well completed9
A This well was completed on October 16, 1952,
@ What was the potentigl?

# The Potential was 216 barrels of oil
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Q What was the total depth:to which this well was drilled?
A 3753, feet |

Q ‘;';;ﬁ“?liﬂe for you €6 wxplain to the Commission your
procedures in drlll;ng this partlcular well? | |

I

A This partlcular well was the first Queens well to be drllled
\’(5'

on the obstructure of the west Dollarhide. It was more or less

~of an experlmentai well and we set our casing at a total depth of

3560 faet,

Q What was the size of the casing?

»

A 5 % inch G, D. casing. After allowing time.for the cement

to set we continued drilling %ibh‘h—B/A.bit and'penetrated into

the Queen section.

Q What was theé top of‘thé Queen sectigg?

" A" ‘The top of>the Qﬁeen was 3570 feet.

‘_Q‘ Go ahead Mr. Elliott. 4
Am We contlnued drilling and a depth of 3616 feet it was ne—b

cessary to make a trip to put on a new bit. And on’ our_way back

in’the hole with the new bit'the well blew out. And we were 2600

B .

feet 1n the hole cc' il leaving us appfoximately 1000 feet off

bottom when the well‘bléw out. It was necessary to place & choke

in the tubing so that we could continue in the hole, allowing

the gas during the remainder of the trip to bxow through the annular

space. And this process‘took approx1mately 3 hours. And durlng

this'time the well was blowing through the annular space with a

‘drngas-and never produced’any 0il. The gas was estimated at

japprox1mabely flve million feet per day.

Q And it produced no 011 whétever at that Time?
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A At that time it produced no oil whatsoever durlng the 3 hour

perlod of its blow1ng out

Q Did you take a test at that r‘n(ftovactually measure the'

amount of gas?

A We dld,not that was,truly an estimate. o
Q@ Were you actﬁall& setting on this well, Mr. E}liott?
A Yes. o o |

Q What did you encounter below that depth of 36167

A We continued drilling and penetrating‘alternately gsoft and ’

khard fofmations.f At a deptn of approximately 3672. féet we en-~

" countered a very vard ‘se 3tlon, whiéu continued to 3685 feeu, where»

upon it softened up SLloh ly.

-One minute, please. 1 would li?e“tdvhand you a drilling

E"'t,lme report from whicn you may refresh your recollection. Will \

you ‘read to the Comm3q51on the drllllng tlmes shown in. that parti-

cular depth?

A Thls drlllﬁn? ‘time ceporu is a repovt kept by the 4rlller

'_on his raLe of penetratlon of the formatlons. This particular

report is on ‘a2 foot drllllng time 1nterval. Froﬁ the deﬁth_of

3670 to 72, the drilling time was 15 minutes. From 72 to 7L, it

was 30 minutes. A4nd from 74 to 76, it was 135 mlnutes. And“coh-

tinued in the 100 minute 1nterva1 down to and 1nclud1ng 3782 feet,

;where upon it broke slightly. " But continued to be classified as

very hard drilling until we reached 3790.
Q Mr. Elliott, what method of drilling were you using at this
time? |
A We were drilling with reverée circulation,

Q Dld you examine the samples you obtained from your drllllng

at this Darfloularh 'mfpr‘v 1?7 - S

~h=

REEN M LDV RIS R ST R R )

JSCEL WY

oy P’

A A

e AT b e

T

O AT

ot

o i TR

D o LA et 1 SIS SR AVE W SRSl I

1A R b e e v

R g i




T A YR O A T KR R e

A P i

A A YN S R R i e A A e B

AT AR

!

Lo s PAARW ] ag VR O
O

X

PN

¥

A They were examined by Mr. Charles Miller, who was geologist

-

~on Dne ‘v -L‘l - el i e e - SRR RERE S - - .-» - - e e e e e e

Q And what were those samples, what did they show?

A They shewed a depee:dOlomite section withia certain amount of
shalekintermingled. / \
©Q We wonld like to hand you Blliott & Hall's Exhibit No. 1 &nd
esk you to tell tﬁe Commission what this is and what it represents.

A This is a- strip log prepared from actual samples obtalned

from the well. This was prepared by Mr. Charles Miller, who examihéd“

the samples “ds’ they were~as the: formations were penetrated; And -

this sample .examination and record indicates what I have just said,

that the section was a dolomite section. It is netiﬂ oh'thehetrip

.log the color blue indicates dolomite; yellow, sandj; brown, shale.

ME. HUSKER: We would like to offer in evidence Applicaﬁtfs

Exthlt l.;ulﬂ

i

MR. SPURRIQR' Without objection it will be received.

Q At what ﬁepth did“vou encounﬁer the top of the Queen oil zone?

- Well, tell the Commiss:on what you dld after--

A (Contlnulnv)We eontﬁnued drllllng to a total depth of 753

feset, continuing to use reversé cirbulation. Which I might explain

.is & method used in drilling in lieu of coring to obtain better

sampies_withéto exclude as much sample lag as possible and also.

prevent cuttings from being mingled arcund and mixed up and chopped

upDe
»Q Did you cause a survey to be made after you had reached tﬁe
total depth of 3753 feet? |

A I did. I ran a Laﬁe Wells radio active log.

Q

ask you to tell the Commission if that is the log you cause& to

o

hand you what has been merked Elliott Hall “Exhibit 2 and

N
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be procured° ” 7 . e e e e
A Thls is the log.

~Q What does that log ‘reflect with respect to the top of the. .

Queen gas formation, the dolomite formation you encouutered and

the top of the oil sand sectlon in the Queen formatlon?

| This log:. J) ~compared w1th our sample log correlates, it shows

the top, charactermstlc top, of the Queen formation, gas section,

e
to be'at'3570 feet, which as I have statedufrom our samples that is :
~ where wegpiéked it. A&nd going on downiit shows in the intervel:of
3670 to,?b feet, it indicates tha§ the formation is-would be a herd
formation With highly radioacﬁive*%aterial.,
MR, HUNKER: We would like to offer in evidence Eiliott & _ f é
Hall's Exhibit 2., : S L
| MR. 'SPURRIER: Without objection ‘it will be recelved. i : %
| Q I uould like fo:r you to explain now to the Comm1331on how you §
ettempted“to complete this particular well? E ) -
A~ Suspectlng that there wera separate gas and 011 sectlons é
w:tuln the Queen formatlon, I went in the hole with a lormatxon §‘
packer, and set it.at a depth of 3650 feet. And after kicking v%
4i§he well off, we determined by ﬁeans of a pitot tube we still ' g
had-d'good deal of gas; To be exact ei‘i)pr‘oyim'at;el'y:Q million feet. g
And the well however was making with the packer at that depth %
approx 1mauely a half barrel of oil per hour whlch was determlned %
‘on a 3 hour test. g
‘i,

Q Then what did you do? : - ’
"A Realizing that in the compleﬁien'process we must separate

the gas zone from the oil zone completeiy‘in order}tc\get our QSFt
effieient treatment with stratiféct, we rep}aced 0il in the hole

\‘:.»‘.."_’ .
1 . ’T"J‘

with mud so that we could{;)und trip the casifighand load a packer

-




-

: where it was set at a depth of_3680'feet, which"is in the hard fopr-

,,,,, P mation I have indicated. Ang we again kicked the well off and found

we had reduced our gas to a minimum, again estimated by pitot tube,

at approximately 300,000 feet. And the 0il increased to 3/4 barrel

i P -

of 0il per hour.

Q And then what did you do, Mr. Elliott?

] ’ A We then stratifacted the well wwth 3000 gallons of stratlfact. i ?’

The treatment- the treatlng Pressure, maximumn trpatlng pressure, was

N e

R R X

2000 pounds with 600 pounds pressire oredk brlnglng the nlnlmum treat-

ing pressure dowo to lhOO pounds., On completloﬁ of fhe stratifact

N S

4‘,‘:' S

as your hlgher pressure of gas, which could be sold as thh‘pressure

vé we kicked the well off and allowed it to clean up. and- took our po- 5
g tential, E ;
: ? Q@ In the event the Commission granto your application, w1ll you g |
"§,:§“ dually complete your well in accordance with the usual forw of order . g
‘g 35;3 that is 0'ranted by the Comm1531on in these dually completed wells? j y
og ,w A I WILl. I agree to separate the two zones in this hard séé- ‘ §
» §, tiohmby means of g packer. And run the nominal test to make sure § . L
,§ that there is no’ flow mlngllng of the two. g
; Q Do you ‘have any other statements you would llke to make to %
% the Commission with res spect to the matters of waste that might be f'
é $1nvolved or as to economic matters that mlght be 1nvolved9 ’
‘ g A e would like to point out to the CommlsSIOn if these two
-; - z0nes are placed together you will gradually be;depleting“yoﬁf gas
E ;zone as you produce vour 011u which will reeult in an economic losg
£

& _h;} gas by dually completlng the well, the sale of that amouniy to

# “ about 5¢ per thousand cubic feet nmore than you could get for the

gas produc1ng 1t along with the oil and selling it as a low pres-

Sure wet gas. Which would resuit in a .- make quite a bit of difference.

-7~
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particularly to us as an operator and also to the State as a

Royalty owner. 'I"might add I am particularly. interssted in the
money , t&o. |
MR. HUNKER: I have no further questions from this witness.,
MR. SPURRIER: Doeé anyone have a question bf this witness?

MR. SHITH: Mr. Elliott, did ‘you run any cbre,analyéis of

~this dolomite section, this hard section you referred to?

A I did not core it. We drilled with revefse circulation and

no core analysis was made of it. However I believe there are some

to-be piesented in further testimony here.

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. SMITH: ’
Q Core anaiysis have been made?
A Of a different well not on this well, within the field.
Q ‘Do you have any idea as to thé poroSiﬁy.cf that dolcomite
section? _ | |

A Well from a laymenfs standpoint it_is‘my own personal opinion

that it is almost nil.: | -

Q Are ydu a geologist?

A . I am not a geologist by degreé, no.

Q What about a pérmeability in that area, in the hard dolomite? ...

A" In the hard section, again I say I don't believe you would
have any, very little..

Q This packer was set in the hard section, as I understand it?

A That is correct. :

Q And before the packer was set you had approximately a few
million cubic feet of gas produced along with the oil?

A That 1s correct when we had the packer set at 3550, which is

another small hard break up the hole.
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the first testimony on that point?

A It had not been brought up. There is a small hard break at
a depth of 3550 which was the reason I set the factor +there on the
-  first run in the hole. But when we found Wwe still had a large
| | quantlty of gas, it was obvious that we still had part .of our gas
section open. '
'Q ‘This gas and oil are both in the Queen section however?

A Both in the Queen formation, yes.‘ S 7

Q@ And the only evidence you have to ouppor the fact that oqere_

are two different produnlng horlzons there is this dolomite section

you ran into further down the hole, 1s_that right.
A That along with' the te I made there wit
’was qvite obv1ous when I dld eventually get my packer down to this .
hard se¢tion I had shut my “gas off. | | '
Gy Q That packer is what is known as open hole packer°
| A  And commonly ca’’led a fornatlon packer.

Q Is it leaxlng now? _

A It is, h o .

>Q If gas is withdrawn up the hole won't that have a tendency to
increase the pressure below if you dually complete the well?

A VWould: you state-~ |

Q If gas is withdrawn, if you dually complete the well, from
the upper part of the Queen, won't it have a tendency to increase
presoure below SO as to cause further leakage?

A If this dual completion isg granted, I certainly could(not
leave the packer leaking. It would be necessary and as a quali-
fication of the Commission's order it would be that the packer
be set where tnere wou’d be no no-mlngllnv of the formatlons, whlch

I would do. And whlch could be read11y ascertalned whether you had
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'lag in samples, and so forth. But for ail practical purposes they

do agree.
Q Are you femiliar with the location of other wells in the field?
A Yes,
Q Have you examined other logs?
A I am familiar with them butri am not an expert witness. If
you want my opinion I will be glad to give it to you.
'Q I am rot asking your opihion. I am asking if you have ex--
amined the log57 .
A Yes, I have.
Q You are familiar with the fazt that this hard dense zone
doesn't. exist: in all wells in the field?

A I wouidn't say that. I do recognize the fact that you o

" no% have in your- I think there is two flark wells- you do not have

the-section appearlng. But ir all the wells whereeyou do:have"the
gas section, in my examination of the logs it is indicated you do
have this herd section. | |

Q Isn't it a reasonable conclusion ‘to Graw bhlS ha“d sectlon
is a matte; that appears rather erratlcally and isn't unlform S0
as to result iﬂ a completely separate gas prOduding:zone and com-
pletely separated 0il zonie in the Queen throughout the field°

A No, I don't agree with that. It appears to me that it extends
throughout the field. Where you do have your gas section present.
However- |

Q In otﬁer woras, it is like lifting yourself by vour boot
straps; where you have the hard zone ‘you have a gas zone and an oil
zone, where you don't have-it, the two are co-mingled?

A I wouldn't say they are co-mingled. I will say»where you donft
have it you don't have the>gas z0ne. - |
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Q You have just one continuing Producing zone in the Queen?

A An o1 20ne with the gag zone cut out,
@ All right, |
MR, SMITH: I wonder if Mr. Hansen could ask a question,
Q (By Mr. Hansen)‘Assuming for 2 moment thig Separation, this

dense streak were not Present, ang you-léwered'the“bééker in the

‘manner in whicp You testified Previously, woulg not you get the

Same results py lowering the Packer below the gas oil coﬁtactfthqt

You got in this case? Woulg yéu eXpect the same results?

A I have been~informed by expertsvit isn'tg belokwt

5
contact,, 4SK these boys that question, mayba they can tell you

more about that, 7
MR, SMITH: 1Ip Oother words you are not qualified to answer'
the question?

‘A That is Prighe,

'Q, (By Mpr, nansen}  QOpe more question, “You Stated oil wells'bom~

leted in the Queen did ot encounter the eas section?
b J

A There are at this’presert time'I‘thihk two wells, or three T
’ .

A If they were below the .0il gag contact, yeg, But where- ip

P ERPT
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L Our gas 0il ratio has not been taken yet, The well was cleaned;H 
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MR.. SMITH: Do you have any idea what it will be?
‘A With the two sections’thrown together it has a good chance of
being high. By separaﬁing ﬁhe two zones it would be quite low.

MR. SMITH: Be a low gas oil ratib»if ybu have packer separa-

N tions?

Aerhatris,cdkrect. ;
~ MR, SMITH: That is all. ‘ |
MR. WALKER: Mr. Elliotﬁ; has fhe éroduétiﬁé limits of both
ﬁﬁé»upper and lower Queen been defined in this area?
A In our opinion they have not.

ros < < P TP PR S ey g 421 : -
~you -said if your dual wasn't guthori-

MR, WALKER: T heliay

D

ot

'wéfe allowed toléféauée the gas at the same time you

he 6il zone separately you would gradually deplete your

gas zone, and,I don't quite understand. You mean by leakage or -

by the fact that the zones&v‘ | ' |
A M& statement there was if the gas aﬁa 0il zones were thrown

together‘and called one section and vroduced as _one section;,you‘

’f} wbuld'do that. '

. MR{ WALKER:  You wouldn't do that though even if this wasn't

n

Taﬁsgorized, you wouldn't see fit to produce at a higher ratio? -
A If this is not authorized, I would either rerun the packer
and set it or put an intermitter on the well so as to:havevit‘cdt
‘the gas oil ratio, which I am sure I can do.
MR. WALKER: Thank you,
" MR, SPURRIER: Anyone else? Any further questions of this -
witness? Thé‘witngss may be excﬁsed;
MR. SELINGER: We have one witness we would like to have testi-
£y y ) o | v
J. D. COOPER | S

having been first duly sworn testified as follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. SELINGER:

Q HFor identification 6f the area we wéﬁidnlike to offéf in
evidence Skelly's Exhibit 1, which is a platt of the area. State
your name?

A J D.‘Cooper. ,

Q And you are with the Skelly. Oil Company?

A Yes. | ﬁ S

Q Mre Cooper, how many wells has. the  Skelly 0il Company obera-
ting in this West Dollarhide field?

A Eleven, one drilling. o

'@ Fleven operating and one drilling.. Mr. Cooper, have you had
occasion since the filing of the épblication bj~Eiiiott &WHaiimﬁsu
look into the matter of the Queen formation?

A Yes. _ ”»

Q Have you had occasion to leook over the logs of the‘Skelly Oil
Company wells? | '

A Yes. |

Q Have you come up with any conclusions with respect to the

determinacion of the oil and gas in the Queen from the Skelly Oil-

Company logs? .

‘A I dontt-

Q I am justvasking you. sfust, Yes or no?

A Yes. O - o N

Q Which of the Skelly wells haVefyou had a core analysis made

A The Queen Sadézwas cored in our Mexico J-4 and analyzed by

Q@ Will you mark that as Skelly Exhibit 27 Now referring to

7y

Skellyt!'s Exhibit 2, is that a copy of the core analysis made?

-1l -
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A It is @ copy of Core Laboratories, made ©Y gore Laboratories
in their analysiss : | ‘ v
‘1 Q Now thisVWell i Mexico Jeo lpe That 18 in the gouth east goutbh
west of 3% ig that correct? - ’ P ‘
A You have got © )
q Tne gouth east South viest of 327

A YeS, the south east quarter of the soush vest quarbter of

“SectioﬁABZ.

T Q What does ghat core information indicate,w1tn-“°snoct to the
various factors 1nv01ved in the hearlng&

" A WeLW the core analysis 1ndlcates a gas Qll contact or SO-

- called gas 0il concact at 3589 That is a flgure ostablished by

. Core Laﬁoratorleu.

- mite streak that Mre Elliott was testifying about oefore?

A :jes;‘they are indlcated on heres goth the upper. small streak

he wWas ralking aboub and the thicke? ‘Aense éﬁreak“on down 11t -the

q Now thls thlcker gense © eak nhat has beed referred t0,

approxlmately mhat,thickqess is that? What doos iv jpdicate o0

"~ this gore sheet.

A Aboub 25 feebe

Rl

Q 1Is that generally true throughout the gkelly 0il Company wells

in the field of the presence of this dense dolomite gtreak?
p Inmy opinion, yes. From an’exémlnation of the gchlumberger
and‘the neutron curve, and the miclo 108 that approximate 20 foot

streak is present in our wellse
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Q And you found. it Present in all 6f the Skelly O0il Company
eleven operating wells throughout the field?
A With one excéption= Qur Mexico K.2 up north here. Mexico

K-2 would be in the south east south east of 29+  The whole section

'”}*\" was more or less dolomite ang Just couldn't pick it out cf there,

" Q You mean the wliole Queen section was dolomite?

A As I recall there Was about 85 feet dolomite. There' was very

| little sand in it. Couldntt pigk~the;5triﬁger out in that one,
Q That was productive of neither 0il or gas?
A Not on drill stand, o 4
- Q Now, that well is the further most north.easterly wel%»of thé
field, isntt it? ' |
_ A Yes,
N Q And éhe further most south westerly well 1s the-~is it glso
a Skelly operated well? o |
i:J v A Wéll, it is g drjAhoIe.‘Leonafa’Ginx. gtt‘the producing'well'
T 'igAaLSkelly well, Our Mexico' 01, B . ,
Q Was that g Skelly’drilled well, the Leonard Gini%g:} hqie?
A Mo, - | |
Q ‘ThatkwaS‘Qrilled‘by Leonard?
A ‘I don't know, That is the name on the“map,
: Q fgs-I understood your testimony then, there is thisgpresenCe
of the dense dolomite streak throughout the Skelly 0il Company wells,
and it varies does it with the top of the Queen due to the dléfl~
culty of Picking that top?
. : A Well, in my examination of the log and trying to pin this

thing down, I found it oééurred ffbm 70 to 95 feet below the tbb of
~the Queen, |
Q Now with respect to dual completions as to its technical
feasibility ang Practicability, would ¥ou say that it would be
=16~
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practicél and feasible and successful in the separation of production

for that separatinn Lo occur jn the presence oi the dense dolomite

¢ streak which is presence throughout the wells?

n

doc it, That is my opinion,

MR. SELINGER: I believe that is all we have. We would like to

offer in ev1dence Skelly'!s Exhlblvs 1 and 2.

MR. SPURRIER: Without oogectlon they w1llfbe received. Are

there any questlons of this witness?
MR. SMITH: Mr. Cooper- . S

NR. SPURRIER: Just a minute (OFF THE RECORD) .

NR. 'SELINGER: Tt has been suggested we rile- -as Skelly's Ex

~ hibit 3 our 1nterpretation of the stfﬁCturé'of the Queen, wnose

contours are drawn on top of the Queen.

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. SMITH:

Q Mr. Cooper, are you familiar with the, very many open hole

packer sets in-tne £ield?
) S
A Mo, L am'note . .. : g SRR

Q@ Do you xnow of any other 1nstance where Lt has been. used?

A For separatlon of the two ZONES, such as the appllca+1on’

. requests here?

Q Yes. ‘> . | (

A Not of my own knowledge no 1 don'ﬁ KNow. o - o

Q Do you know of instandes vihere open‘hdle packersyhave been
set however?

A Yes, I &ﬁow of instances where they have been used.

Q. Arenft theyEUSuélly rather unsatisfactory with respect to

keeping pressure {own, having a tendency o leak?

-17~
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A X really dofi't feel qualified to give you a good answer on

L‘_ 7 o ;75 - ’;:‘Vthat question because although I know they have been used and were }
? .used to reduce gas oil ratios and were successful~in reducing gas ‘
: ? o ’01L ratlos,‘that is the limit of my knowledge. i
:-é fﬁ? Q@ But you doun't know how successful or hcs long they lasted? é
§ & They seemed to do a pretty good job. ' 5}
é Q Thls Queen format ion reservoir, T presume, is a solution type? é
g A I Go not know! é
R E ’”Qﬂf"éll‘“yftf”Ccmpeﬁy‘k 1even or fourteen wel’ﬂ out bhere? . i ]
f% ) A We have eleven wells completed and one well drilling How- é j?:T
2 . ever we only have one produc1ng well 1n the Queen’and the'well 'é' s
I ‘g drillin&‘which is’'in the Queén.! The restzxe in other pay formations. 2
2? % . Q In other words, the Core analysis were taken as you went é
= § through? E
5 g ﬂﬁf; A Yes, they were taken as we went throﬁgh, é*
‘bg " Q@ Did they show eVidence‘oftproduotivity?A .%
f'% 4 In the Queen? | ' %
% Q Yes. | %
E A Yes. ; E
é Q What is the permeablllfy of ‘the Queen; average° %
: A I will glve you the core analyesis summary. ThlS summary, the %
»togfzc - Core Laboratorles summary, is limited to the oil pay as they picked f
E. it flom those core analysis. And the average permeability in the‘m %
% 0il pay was 35 millidarcy. In the’gas pay I do nbt have the(average Z
g but‘looking over the pafmeability‘of ohe eore graph most of them ﬁ
§ .kl) . are %}?ﬁhe neighborhood of less than 3 millidarcies,rand a great é
yf% 'major{o§ less than ‘1, :
f' | Q That &s in.the gas pay?
‘ i A That is in the gas pay. .
% ’i‘ | -1~ ; | :?ﬁﬁf
. 5 :
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Q Now witi. respect toO this dolomite hard section,'do you héve
‘the core ana lysis showing the permeability of that? |
A It was analyzed; I pelieve thévs%nd was analyzed and when
this dolomite streak came along it was pulled for this core ana-
lysis although I am not sure of that. |

@ Do you have the permeab11:ty°

A TYes, +hat 1v*the permeability’ of it in gas. [ haove this as

iLdicgted in the gas zorie, but it seems to be=oh, I don't know- we

have for“instance<a't6b°6f”the core with almost a millidarcy and

And in ingééndes-where

there is a sandy shale in the'dolomlte, geftlng allttle better

we find this'permeablllty in the dolomites’

permeablllty in there.
Q Then &as I understand youl testimony there is communication
between the gas zone'andwthe 0il zone?

A Not necessarlly.

Q Wouldn't you reasonably assume that permeability j.s about the

same as it is in the gas pay, tnab the communication would exist?

A VWell, permeability on ‘the order 09 “vhlmaA ooznt 1 m1ll darcy
or L or 2 millidarcies:are‘nc1~ Jauch communlcanlon.

Q Well, you are getting gas out w1th those lelldar01es9

A Up in_the gas pay we have permeablthles up thero of 3. 3,

which is quite a differencee.

Q As I understood your testimony, the permeability is just about

as good 1in thls_dblomite section as it is in the gasvpay?
A It shows about taxoe the same on the core graph. |
Q And the conclusion would naturally follow there would be
, commdnication-between the two zones?
| A It woeuld depend again-thefe-could be or could not Be.h T

don'tvghink ~-su could really say.
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g  Don't you think there is a reasonable possibility this gas

pay is merely a gas é%%gt for the Queen zone?

A You mean the lower Queen?

Q That is rlghtg

A Concelvably that could be so, just -as well as\it could be a

separate field. | 'A}”
Q . Based upon nresent 1nformat10n you are(not'in a position to

testify, is that right?' ’

A ﬁy oplnlon is that the ‘5311 pay with its higher permeability .

1s more or less sepdrate.

FRC
P

G W2ll, mavbe I don't guite understand your testimeﬁ§ there. 1t -

L2
is hard for me to (OHCBLVG- 7

A X aon't base that oplnlon on core ana1y51s alone.

Q What other f‘actor's do you taxe lnto con51oerat10n7

A Drlll stem test ‘and completions of other wells.
Q Well, you had one compleulon in that zone”
A We have one, Yyes but other people have eomvletlons ails0.

Q You are famlllar with the fact thdt this hard coi‘:b doesn't
eiisb'in the other wells completed in the Queen in that field?
’ A ﬁhicﬁ weils are you referring to?

Q Well, I rather gathered from*yo@r testimony {hat you were
familiar with other wells in that Tield?

A I only know in the instance of the Pexas Company. They com-
pleted, or at least my information is that they have completed ;wo
wells, one of which set pipe above the top of the Queen, and drilled
almost all the Queen section and had no gas.

Q Had rno gas at 3119

A Had no”gas at all. Although the top of the Queen was well

-e20-~
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. S -
é. above the gas oil contact’as picked by the core analysis.
g Q And other wells that did have gas prescnt there was no dolomite -
g sectieﬁ? " | -
_ ? - A I dontt. know. They seﬁ pipe just below this gas oil contact. j
i? ; e | Q Now assumlng that thls is gas cap gas for the Queen, early i
k§ withdrawal of the gas WOULd have a tendency of course to lower the é
_ i preesure in the oil zone if there is communication between the two, é
A is that right? | i
| ? A If this is gas cap -gas, that is correct. g
% Q it there is communlcatlon there is a possibility it would be §~
é zas ‘cap gee. ; | “ =y | % N
‘ A If the comhunicatien j.s good enough, iﬁ would be gas cap gas;: EL
& that is correct. | . ’ o “ . _eéﬂ B
f; ' Q And based on present 1nformat10n vou are not in a p051t10n E
?ﬂi$t> o to testlfy that communlcai1on is that good? o | %'
o A’ I'canmenly state I‘don't think it is. That is all I can §
glve. o » §
- Q Would you say your present information is sufflclent to make [,
the deducflon a guess on your part? % -
A I don't think a guess is the right term. I weuld*say it is ’%
_my opihion. | - | ‘ é_
"ﬂ Q Ip is your opinion? E
“A It is my opinion. 3 i«
Q UThat is not gas cap gas? ' é
- . A It isn't gas cap gas'to this lower section. :
" Q The lower section? S :
N A To the oil pay. And that we find on this core xE
% Q I understand your testimony to be you can w1thdraw all of :
; the gas crom the gaS'payfafvuvu,kaFfectlng the pressure in the oil
§ pay? | |
;» ~21-




A If it is not connected, then you could do so, YeSe
CIf it isn't connected? |

That is righte

P

I am asking your opinion?

o

A I have glven you'my_opiﬁién on thate.

o
.’_;4

am knnz your opinion based on present snformatione You
said in your oplnlon they were separate pays. Now I am asKi ngl; 1
+f they are separate Pays, in your ‘opinion, you could withdraw all
of that gés'out of bhere,.notnproducing'any gf the oil, apd it would

“hiave no material effect on the oil pressure in the oil pay?

‘A Based upon those a3$umptions, that is correct.’

Q Baved upon UDObe a;sum ed on your 1nformat10n,

novjust on the. assumptlons, 1n your opln;on *he wnthdrawal of that

~

gas would have no effect upon %he presourc in “he zonel i

MR ahLTNGER‘ Mr. Smith, he‘has already answered the question
twice. You walit to asklhimka_bhi;a»time. |
" MR. SMITH: I would like to have nim.answer it againe.
. :MR.,SELiﬂéﬁR;_quryou ﬁhdersténd the questlpn? He wents your
opinion. | o | o -
A He wants me O give my opinion as %o whether or not it would;
'fﬁ;;e"any effectmih the\bil Z0NE |
' MR. SMITH: That is not based on ény assumptiorn, but bgsed
on ydur knowledge~of‘the’facts out tﬁere. .
A My opinioh remains the samej. No- v
@ What is your opinione. 1 ask the question again?
MR. SELINGER: He is asking the question the fourth time.
MR. SPURRIER: HMre Selinger, direct your comments to the

Commission not to Ilir. Smithe

-20=
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MR. SELINGER: W, object to the line of Cross Examination.

o]
9.7
(0]
4]
D
jo )

“He the question three times and he has propounded the

questLon the fourth time to ove answerede

¥R. SMITH: I think I have asked a question, may it please

the Commission 1 think the witness is noct prec1sely answering the

K2

neshion. _Thatrl\ why £ have found it necessary to ask him four

times.
MR. oPURRIER' Proceed.
A  VWould you state it once more, pleas

Q Based upon your Krowl

edge of ‘physical facts ifi the Queen for-

mation in this field, the”D ollarhide field, is it your opinion that

1

Aall of the gas could ve withdrawn fhdm the yas pay w1fhout affect1ng

‘fha pressure in the oil pay°

A Based on the information avallable to me now, it is my opinion

that that canbbe done.
\i. SHITH: That is all.
MR.,SPUﬁﬁiERS Any further questlons of this witness°- If not;
"“ﬁiﬁ{éSS*ra‘iue excused. Do you have any further tesulmonyV
’ MR WAU%ER' If the Comm1551on pLease, on behalf of the Gulf

0il- Gorporatlon ‘T would lake to make a statement.

\
I do not at this time have any Queen proauction in the Dollar-
hide area. But we ‘have had considerable Queen productlon in New

Mexico and it has been our experlencc when we do have a Queen  cap

in any gas there is an 011 ring surrounding that cap. And we do not

ibelieve this fiell has been sufficiently developed to give us the

1nformat10n needed. We think very possibly the upper pay is sur-

rounded by an oil rlng. And we think any authorizahiOn for un-re-

stricted withdrawal might be prematurexat this time and might affect
any oil reservo whicn mlght ve developed in the future in the upper

Queen. And if the Comm1331on grants this approval, we would like to
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‘e have it based on volumetric withdrawal.
MR SPURRIER: Any further comment?
MR SMITH:' May it please the Commission, for Stanolind 0il and

Gas Company, we feel as Gulf does, the present informatior. is to

W%, - »ingoﬁclusive.to warrant the granting of the dual completion. Itfﬁay 'é
g . be that subsequent events may substantiate the testimqny here, but
;é ’ | based upon the testimony alrzady before thé'Commission; it is our
;%4 <’bpinion it is inconclusive to §hoh‘definite separation, “The with=- .
% drawal“gf’gagrfrom”the pay zone, if there is communication as has ”
- i ) g' fﬁééﬁ tggtified, would have an accelérating effect upon diminishing ;
§ preésure in the oil pay. We feel that isipréﬁétubé and wouid like E
§~ to protest itts being granted at thig time, é
% . H MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? é
s % ' o MR. RAY: I am C. J. Ray representing the Texas Company;' ' g, :
| i 'iiD | ‘ L_For the Comiiission's information, I wcﬁld like to present as . E
r ~ the Texas Company's Exhibit in this case, a cross seétion cn our E &
§: McGee lease, which have pénétrated this clean formation. Our ana- ;&,:§i~
lysis othh;s;crégs section leaves a great deal of doubt in our E 23
mizid as tb the existence of a non permeable barrier théc would é
effeétiﬁely separate oil'and'gas pay;{‘ I might add 6ur two pro- %
{_dﬁcing wells, Mcdee No. 3,which is anirect offset of the applicant's ?
' wéll, was potentialed at a 103 bgrrelé flowing in 6 hours with 663 :
>§ to 1 ratio. The litGee No. 2, which is located approximately a3
5 mile souvth, was potentialed with a floWing 193 barrels of oil in
: B 6 hOuPS'With a~575 to 1 ratio. This latter well, the pipe is set :
%* o above the Queen, ‘the top of the Queen producing formation, ,An& it» ‘
%. - leads us to wonder if we are not looking at gas cap gas ithhis re~ :
,§ servoire. And until additional information, or until there is more

R

definite proof to us that it is not gas cap gas, Texas Company would
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”infyouf’Texas licGee No. 2 well? -

tact point as 1ndlcated by the core. You

MR, SELINGER; Mre. Ray,,you went into so many factors I would
like to ask you a question, «

Q@ Will vou explain to the‘ComMission why vou did not get any gas
’ | ‘Since you are well above the gas
contact. What explanatlon do you have of that, if any?

MR. RAY: I m1ght say.--a possi ie explanation is that 1t is be-

low the gas oil contact in the area.

MR. SELINGER: Wé1l, you meanito differ with the gas dilWQOnL
‘ dcnit believe that is the
gas 011 contact point? . |

| MR;-RAY& Therexis some question in my mind whether that re=-

presents the gas oil contact as determined from the core

'is applicable to this section,

MR, SELINGER: How much lower stfucturalfy are you, in your
north offset? A
 MR. RAY:

Which well are you efe rring” toV

MR. SELINGER: The Elliott Hall, the well in questlon Hére.
MR. RAY: I believe we are approximately 7-feet, 7 to 10 feet,
Afe you referring‘to the No., 2 McGee or No. 37

MR, SEZINGER: No. 2. I am talking about Nd; 2. Where you did
not have any gas and you are 7 feet lower -than tne‘nlrect south off-
set-you are an offset to the south. ‘

MR. RAY: 23 feet assuming the top of the Queen was a minus 426
in the Ellictt well. |

NR. SELINGER: The only explanation you have of the fallure of

gas in your well where the Elllott well picked up so much gds sand is

in your Weli,

a1t s
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that you are below the- gas oil contact point2? Is that your explanatlon'
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That is what I was trying»tb find'out. What the explanatibn was. Is
thab,your only possible explanation, you would be below the gas oil
contact point? Is that your explanatibnﬁor not?:

MR. RAY: I say that>is a possible explanation.

MR+ SELINGER: What othef explanation do you have other than that?:

MR. RAY: Well, there is & ?ossiﬁiliby~that--

MR, SELINGER: Does tﬁéwébséibiliﬁy exist that the gas sand; 
that lenticular gas sand may leﬁshout vefore it:fcaches your well?

MR. RAY: Certainly. o S

MR. SELINGER: That is all.

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone elée?

MR, SELINGER:. .We have thié statement ﬁnAm-ke:on behalf of the
SkeLly 0il Cempanys |

As long aﬁ“fqms Commission permits dua& comp1etlon in sand areag,

whigh Jncludes Ppnnrow Skelly, Langley Mattlcls. and Cooper Gerald

which ig in this sanu area there; as long ‘as thls Comm1s51on permlts

dual comﬁletions of oil and gas wells, we think the Commlsslon should

permit such dual completiohs'throughout the entire sand belt. And it

Ag-our.opinion that we have no. obiaztion o the granting of thi
g 00 I =3 Jaz i $0 bthe gran g

application on the facts based.as introduced here by thé‘two sworn
witnesses. We have these wells and they areihdibétivecﬁ‘the fac£
that the dual combletiqns are practical and are feasible, and the
dense dglﬁhite streak of approximately 20 to 30 feet-is a logical
point of separation. That is the basis of our statement.,

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? |

MR, ELLIOTT: f would 1ike to say to the‘Commiséion as far as

the Dractlcablllty of separating the zones in this barrel with the

packer, that the paoker will either hold or it won't hold. If it

holds, the dual completion would come under the regulations. If it

doesn't‘hola, there would be no dusl completion, And I think that

26
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?. o ig the answer to Mre Smith'!s, as t6 the praciicabilityfof packerss
%R | I say it will hoid. 1f we find 3% doaSn;t nold then, we do

z not have a dual compléted welile

i "; MR SPURRIERS Anyone else?

R R MACEY : l‘Iih’«. i1iott, there is 1O _othéf well in the area

é producing ! that gas from the Queen zoné. o -
o g, ELLIOTT: What 18 that, Hre Macey?

MR MACEY 2 Is there any other well in that area producing that

t gas frdm the Qﬁeén zune, you getb the higher pressure gas in?

% MR. *LLIOTT: As a matter of fact there is no well in the

;% - area producxng at the present tLime. '

% MB MAPY. Ppat As v ot L asked }ou.i- )

% . wR. ELLICTT: “But there are numerous walls whlch cpuld,'whichw
: would be capable of ite

The Case will be taken under adv1sement and we will go on to
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